Ft. S. Cave

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST
419 WHITE BLDG. P. O. BOX 1257
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

L May 1963

Mr.M.L.Armstrong

0il Conservation Commisssion
P.0.Drawer DD

Artesia,New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith please find the strip log of the Western
Ranchers No.l Beecher that you so very kindly loaned to me.l most
sincerely apvreciate your courtesy.

The location as given by the operators is incorrect in that
it is actually in section 20 instead of section 19.The footage as
revorted,1650' from the north line and 338' from the west line appears
to be O0.X. I nad guite 2 time locationg the test,as did "Pinky" Galloway.
We failed in our first attempt,but later I went back and finally found
the little beauty.

Again thanking you,l remain,

Very truly yours,

i s .
e LAY e
e i PR e i
. ““N e 4T

.
H.S.Cave /

MAY £ 00

o B TS
Lol b :

RTESA,. LI



